

# Quinn Robertson

Over 4 Years of field experience working with professional grade camera & lighting equipment.

This experience has allowed me to work on professional & commercial film environments such as TV Miniseries and local advertising. Additionally, trained in the Adobe Creative Suite and it's multiple softwares for over 5 years.

Extremely comfortable in a pre or post production setting.

632 9th Ave Huntington, Wv, 25701 3049729040 [quinnrobertson99@gmail.com](mailto:quinnrobertson99@gmail.com)

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/quinn-robertson-a20691143> <https://quinnrobertson99.wixsite.com/website>

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Freelance** — Videographer & Photographer (Editor, Grip, PA, AD)

01/2020 to Present, Huntington, Wv

I work independently, or with a team, to create and produce high-quality video & photo content for a variety of clients and projects, often working on a project-by-project basis.

Duties on set range from Assistant Grip, to full Assistant Director, positions I'm ready at any moment to fill.

WORK EXAMPLES UPON REQUEST

### **Sweet Carolina Bakeshop** — Media Manager

05/2021 to 05/2023, Hilton Head Island, SC

I am responsible for creating and implementing comprehensive media strategies to promote the bakery's products and services. This involves managing the bakery's social media accounts, designing and creating promotional materials, and coordinating with employees remotely. I also track and analyze the effectiveness of the bakery's media campaigns and adjust the strategy as needed.

### **D&D Sports** — Camera Op/Board Op

01/2023 to 06/2023, Prestonburg, Ky

Responsible for the setup and breakdown of the companies mobile streaming equipment. As a Camera & Board Op, I'm responsible for capturing a each live-streamed game, as well as running and moderating the livestream from on board software (OBS).

### **Public Partnerships** — Care Provider

08/2022 to Present, Huntington, Wv

Direct support caregiver for a 13 year old special needs child.

## EDUCATION

### **Marshall University** — BA in Video Production

08/2018 to 05/2022

Marshall University's Video Production program is designed to prepare students for careers in the film, television, and video industries. My specific field handles the more artistic/cinematic side of video production.

The program offers hands-on training in all aspects of video production, including:

- pre-production planning
- shooting
- lighting
- sound design
- post-production
- editing & distribution.

Efficiency in Software:

- Adobe Creative Suite (all applications) (5+ years)
- Microsoft Office Suite (all applications) (8+ years)

My minors include:

- Film Studies
- Media Studies
- History